Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:41 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: Wheatley CUP CU-15-00003 Notice of Application
Hello Lindsey,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above listed Conditional Use Permit application.

1. All remodel and change of use for the structures will require permitting through CDS as noted in the Pre
Application Meeting held 5/27/15.

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
- 411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222 AL LR
F: 509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 10:25 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence;
Patti Johnson; Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; "jessica@yakama.com' (jessica@yakama.com)’;

"jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com)'; "johnson@yakama.com' (johnson@yakama.com)’; ‘Thalia Sachtleben
(enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov' (sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov);
'gcle461@ecy.wa.goV'; 'craj461@ecy.wa.gov'; "Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov' (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)’;
'scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov'; ‘jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov'; "Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'
(Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov)'; "jorgenja@cwu.edu' (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’; "nelmsk@cwu.edu' (nelmsk@cwu.edu)’;
Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; "russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' (russell.mau@doh.wa.gov)’;
"linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' (linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov)'; ‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.goV'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Allison Kimball
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'; "Terry Hamberg (tribune@nkctribune.com)'; 'jmarkell@kvnews.com'; Mike Johnston;
'‘Knaub, Deborah J NWS (Deborah.J.Knaub@usace.army.mil)’; 'baileyj@fairpoint.net’; 'martinl@thorpschools.org’;
'holmstr@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'Jack and Marcy Matthews (jmmatthews@fairpoint.net)’;
'nwheat@fairpoint.net’; 'tonistroscher@gmail.com’

Cc: Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Kaycee Hathaway; Angela San Filippo

Subject: Wheatley CUP CU-15-00003 Notice of Application

To All

My apologies. the previous email had an errvor in the subject line. This notice of application is for the Wheatley CUP CU-

15-00003. Inféormation in the email below is correct.

l apologize for any contusion.



Regards.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner I

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg. WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 10:17 AM

To: Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; "jessica@yakama.com' (jessica@yakama.com)'; "jmarvin@yakama.com'
(imarvin@yakama.com)'; "johnson@yakama.com' (johnson@yakama.com)'; 'Thalia Sachtleben
(enviroreview@yakama.com)'’; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov' (sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov)’;
'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; ‘craj461@ecy.wa.gov'; "Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov' (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)';
'scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov'; ‘jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov'; "Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.goV'
(Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov)'; "jorgenja@cwu.edu' (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; "nelmsk@cwu.edu’ (nelmsk@cwu.edu)’;
Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; "russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' (russell.mau@doh.wa.gov)';
"linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' (linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Allison Kimball
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'; "Terry Hamberg (tribune@nkctribune.com)'’; 'Terry Hamberg
(tribune@nkctribune.com)'; ‘jmarkell@kvnews.com'; Mike Johnston; 'Knaub, Deborah J NWS
(Deborah.J.Knaub@usace.army.mil)'; 'baileyj@fairpoint.net'; 'martinl@thorpschools.org’; 'holmstr@wsdot.wa.gov';
'kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'Jack and Marcy Matthews (immatthews@fairpoint.net)'; 'nwheat@fairpoint.net’;
'tonistroscher@gmail.com’

Cc: Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Kaycee Hathaway; Angela San Filippo

Subject: Big Creek Trails RZ-15-000001 Notice of Application

CU-15-00003 Wheatley

Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application. Agencies within the county network may review
the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view the related documentation
at the by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Conditional Use
Permits and opening the designated file by application number or may view the related file documents at Kittitas County
Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg WA, 98926. Written comments on
this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 pm on Monday, November 2, 2015.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637

Noltice: All email sent te this addrass will be received by the Kiititas County
email system and may be subject to public disciosure under Chapter 42 58
RCW and to archiving and review.
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